
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MARCH 07, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation by Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East Guthrie 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
9. Consent Agenda:………………………………………………………………Pages 5-45 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
            Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
            have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of 
            the discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
  
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on February 8, 2016 
 
 B.  Minutes of special meeting held on February 24, 2016 
  
 C. Treasurer’s Report 
  

1



 2

 D. New Activity Fund Account requests by Guthrie High School 
  
 E. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 F. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 G. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 H. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 903-948, Building Fund #’s 111-123, 

Child Nutrition Fund #’s 32-34 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
 I. Declare listed items as surplus 
  
10. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with Center for 

Responsive Schools, Inc. for professional development for Elementary 
Teachers from May 31-June 3, 2016………………………………..Pages 46-50 

 
  Commentary: 
  The cost of this program, $22,610.00, is fully funded through Title II funds. This 

program provides a way of teaching that creates a safe, challenging, and joyful 
classroom and schoolwide climate for all children. Carmen Walters will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with 

Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and support for 
financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks…………………………...Pages 51-56 

 
  Commentary: 
  The District has used Municipal Accounting Systems for over 18 years. Part of 

the cost is driven by student enrollment.  There will be a net increase of $294.00.  
Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request for Special               

           Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games May      
           11-13, 2016………………………………………………………………..Page 57 
           
 

2



 3

 Commentary: 
 This event is held in Stillwater in May of each year.  The cost is paid from the 

Special Olympics Activity Fund.  Our students have participated in these games 
for a number of years.  It is a great opportunity for the students.  A complete 
explanation from Ms. Woodruff is in your packet.  Eldona Woodruff will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 Remedial Summer       

            School Program…………………………………………………..……...Page 58 
 
  Commentary: 

 This is a request to again provide our annual Remedial Summer School Program 
for students in Kindergarten through 8th grade.  The program is funded through 
Reading Sufficiency and Title I funds.  There is no cost to the student.  Teacher 

             recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2016 Board 
meeting.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 E. Presentation of proposed new District Policies:………..…………..Pages 59-69 
  ●      C-27       Administration of Federal Programs 
  ●      C-27A    Federal Programs Complaint Policy     
   
  Commentary: 
  These proposed new policies were reviewed by the Superintendent and our legal 

counsel.  This is not an action item.  It is for presentation only and will be placed 
on the April agenda for approval.   

    
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, disclosure of which information 
            would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
            pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………….....Page 70 
           
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 

3



 4

14. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 
been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 

 
15. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 
 

4



 1

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 8, 2016 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON FEBRUARY 8, 2016 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, Sharon 
Watts and Terry Pennington 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, 

Sharon Watts and Terry Pennington were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Pennington asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Pennington called for the Kiwanis presentation.   
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities and Mr. H.C. 
            Patel of the Guthrie Kiwanis Club.  They introduced GHS student Kaitlyn Reed who was      
            named Sophomore of the Year. She was presented a plaque and a $250 cash award.  Mr.       
            Gammill stated Ms. Reed was selected among several applicants and stood out due to her      
            outstanding community service. 
 
6. President Pennington called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the 
 Month. 

5



 2

 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
 award winners for January: Ms. Angie Simonton, GHS English Teacher, as certified              
            employee of the month and Mr. Gary Oliver, Central Elementary Para Professional, as         
            support employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by the staff member who        
            submitted the nominations: Ms. Kim Barrett, GHS U.S. History Teacher, for Ms. Angie        
            Simonton and Mrs. Dani Watson, Central Elementary Principal, for Mr. Gary Oliver.  
 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plaque and a $25.00 Sonic Gift Card donated by 
 the Guthrie Lions Club. 
 
7. President Pennington called for presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of the 

Year and District Teacher of the Year for 2016-2017. 
 
 Dr. Simpson thanked everyone who made a donation for our Teacher of the Year Program 

and recognized the outstanding partnerships we’ve developed with local businesses.  He 
acknowledged the community members and businesses who donated gifts for this year’s 
Teacher of the Year selections.  He stated that all Site Teachers of the Year would receive a 
gift from Environmental Management Incorporated.  He announced the donated gifts for 
the Runner-up:  a plant from Mary’s Flower Shop, a piece of handmade pottery from Gail 
Davis/Board Member, lunch for 2 and a loaf of lemon-blueberry bread from Missy’s Donuts 
and Bakery, Kendra Scott earrings from Boutique 206, and a tank of gas per week for one 
month during the summer from Eskridge Chevrolet.  For the Winner:  a gift basket from 
AC’s Hallmark, a Guthrie ornament from The Heritage Collection, flowers from Furrow 
Flowers and Gifts, a $5 gift card from Rick’s Fine Chocolates and Coffees, a gift basket from 
Keller Williams, a picture frame from Vencedora Designs, a Rick’s Chocolate gift basket 
from Interbank, a piece of handmade pottery from Gail Davis/Board Member, a $15 gift 
card from Hoboken Coffee, a Dr. Pepper neon sign from Jonas and Charlie Brown, a free 
meal from Stables Restaurant, a bottle of TIGI shampoo and conditioner from Kellie Henke 
at Downtown Salon, lunch for 2 and a loaf of lemon blueberry bread from Missy’s Donuts 
and Bakery, 2-$15 gift cards and 2 refillable cups from Billy Simms Barbecue, a $50 
Chili’s/On the Border gift card from Dawna Elmore, a $75 gift card from Shelton 
Photography, a handmade Bluejay quilt from Sharon Watts/Board Member, a $100 Gage’s 
Gift Card from BancFirst,  a $100 check from Edward D. Jones, $100 from the Terry 
Pennington Family, a Kendra Scott bracelet from Boutique 206, personal use of a vehicle for 
the month of August from John Vance Auto Group, and personal use of a vehicle for May, 
June and July from Eskridge Chevrolet.  

  
 Dr. Simpson introduced Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal Programs and 

Elementary Education, and Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary 
Education.  Ms. Walters first explained the process of Teacher of the Year and then 
recognized the Elementary Site Teachers of the Year-Cotteral: Deanna Davenport and 
Dawn Reames, Central: Ashley Henderson, Fogarty: Tia Davidson and Kathryn Rosenbach, 
GUES: Keith Hedge, Kara Walters and Shari Yost.  Ms. Walters then announced the 2016 
Elementary Teacher of the Year as Ms. Kara Walters.  Mr. Ogle recognized the Secondary 
Site Teachers of the Year-Jr. High: Ron Gillett and Tara Barker, High School: Diana Meek, 
Lisa Kroth, Lori Lucas and Patricia Johnson.  Mr. Ogle then announced the 2016 Secondary 
Teacher of the Year as Lori Lucas. 

   
 Dr. Simpson then announced the 2016 Teacher of the Year as Ms. Kara Walters. 

6



 3

 
8A. President Pennington asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 

to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
8B. President Pennington called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 President Pennington addressed the comments that have been made on social media and       
            stated they were not factual comments.  Asked to please contact the building administrator   
            if there was truly a question regarding energy cuts or other questions.  Confirmed the            
            District is trying to save money wherever appropriate in order to help save jobs. 
 
9. President Pennington called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
 
 Reminded everyone the School Board Election is tomorrow.  Those citizens within the            
            Guthrie Public School District boundary are eligible to vote in the election for Seat #1.  The  
            candidates for this seat are incumbent Sharon Watts and Mark Schwartzbaugh.  The ballot  
            will also include a city sales tax proposal to provide quality of life enhancements for our         
            city.  All voters are encouraged to participate tomorrow.   
 

Announced Chase Perdue, a 6th grader at GUES, finished 3rd in the regional Spelling Bee last 
week. 
 
Announced that after the State Excise Board meeting on February 16th we will know if the 
Education Reform Revolving Fund (1017 Fund) will be cut.  Mr. Schulz estimates the cuts 
from this fund could be $100,000.  Soon after that announcement, we will also know if a 
second revenue failure will occur and if subsequent current year cuts are to come. 
 
Addressed our current and upcoming budget situation.  Explained we have already begun 
taking small measures to save money including removal of personal appliances from 
classrooms, asking staff to turn off lights when classrooms are unoccupied and correctly 
powering down computers.  Stated there have not been any requests to any sites to make 
changes in building temperatures.  He applauded the staff for doing their part as we face one 
of the greatest financial challenges we have faced in many years. 
  

10. President Pennington called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 Dr. Simpson stated that item G2, Agreement with City of Guthrie for use of Kiwanis Field 

for GJHS Baseball practice for the 2016 baseball season, has 2 handwritten amendments per 
our attorney’s advice.  If the agreement is approved tonight, it will be resent to the City of 
Guthrie for approval. 

 
 There were no items to be removed from the agenda for discussion. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the addition of the handwritten amendments on the City of Guthrie 
Agreement. 

7



 4

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11A. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie 

High School Driver’s Education Summer School 2016. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve Guthrie High 

School Driver’s Education Summer School 2016. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11B. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon School 

Health Profiles Survey for secondary school level sponsored by the Oklahoma State 
Department of Health and the Oklahoma State Department of Education conducted by the 
Centers for Disease Control. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the School Health 

Profiles Survey for secondary school level sponsored by the Oklahoma State Department of 
Health and the Oklahoma State Department of Education conducted by the Centers for 
Disease Control. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2016-2017 

STEM Academy:Pre-Engineering and Biomedical Sciences Joint Program Agreement with 
Meridian Technology Center. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve the 2016-2017 STEM 

Academy:Pre-Engineering and Biomedical Sciences Joint Program Agreement with 
Meridian Technology Center. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11D. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

Memorandum of Understanding between the Oklahoma Department of Career and 
Technology Education and Guthrie High School for 2015-2016.   

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between the Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology Education 
and Guthrie High School for 2015-2016.   

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11E. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

Cooperative Letter of Partnership between Guthrie Junior High School and Oklahoma State 
University Educational Talent Search Program for September 1, 2016-August 31, 2021. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the 

Cooperative Letter of Partnership between Guthrie Junior High School and Oklahoma State 
University Educational Talent Search Program for September 1, 2016-August 31, 2021. 

8



 5

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. President Pennington called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports and discussion of 
Superintendent’s contract, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 
and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:40 p.m. 
 
12B. President Pennington acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:01 p.m. 
 
12C. President Pennington stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 12 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. President Pennington called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Smedley to approve action as set 

out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Pennington called for consideration and action upon the Superintendent’s 

contract. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Superintendent’s 

contract. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
15. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no new resignations. 
 
16. President Pennington called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
17. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

9



 6

 The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Terry Pennington, Board President   

 
 

10



 1 

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 24, 2016 

 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON FEBRUARY 24, 2016 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna 

Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, Sharon 
Watts and Terry Pennington 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, 

Sharon Watts and Terry Pennington were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Pennington asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization 

of the Board including:   
 A.     Election of President 
 B.     Election of First Vice-President 
 C.     Election of Second Vice-President 
 D.     Election of Board Clerk 
   E.     Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
  
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Sallee to appoint Sharon Watts as 
       President. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

11



 2 

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to appoint Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
as First Vice-President. 
 
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to appoint Travis Sallee as 
Second Vice-President. 
 
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pennington to appoint Tina Smedley as 
Board Clerk. 
 
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Smedley to appoint Gail Davis as 
Deputy Board Clerk. 
 
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
Board Members assumed their new positions. 
 

6. President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing the 
resignation agreement of Patricia Catlin, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
6A. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 4:05 p.m. 
 
6B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 4:22 p.m. 
 
6C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 6 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
7. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to enter into the 

Resignation Agreement with Patricia Catlin and to accept her resignation. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to enter into the Resignation 

Agreement with Patricia Catlin and to accept her resignation. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.   
 
8. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 4:23 p.m. 

12



 3 

 
 
 
 
      
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President   

 
 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    February 17, 2016  

Re: Center for Responsive Schools, Contract    

Attached is the contract between Center for Responsive Schools and Guthrie Public 
Schools to provide professional development for teachers from each Elementary site.  
The training will be held May 31, 2016 – June 3, 2016. The Responsive Classroom 
approach is a way of teaching that creates a safe, challenging, and joyful classroom and 
schoolwide climate for all children. 
 
Children learn best when they have strong academic and social-emotional skills.  That’s 
why teachers using the Responsive Classroom approach focus on teaching all the skills 
needed for academic excellence.  They teach children reading, writing, and math skills 
and also teach them how to take turns, listen respectfully, and work effectively with a 
partner or group. 
 
The Responsive Classroom approach offers practical strategies such as: 

• Leading daily Morning Meetings 
• Teaching children the specific skills they need to participate successfully 
• Treating mistakes in a positive way 
• Using positive language 
• Teaching in ways that build excitement about learning 
• Giving children opportunities to reflect on their learning 
• Reaching out to parents 

 
The cost is $22,610.00.  Title II funds will be utilized to pay for the training.  Title II is 
designated for professional development. 
 
I recommend approval of this contract between Responsive Schools and Guthrie Public 
Schools. 
 
  

46



47



 

 
 

 
Service Agreement for the Responsive Classroom Course Package for Elementary Educators 

 
 
We are pleased to be working with you to bring the Responsive Classroom Course Package for Elementary 
Educators to your school. This package includes the following: 
  

 Responsive Classroom Course for Elementary Educators- (4 days, 28 hours of content time) for up to 30 
participants  

 A conversation guide with videos to introduce Responsive Classroom to the educators at your school 

 A library of resources for your school, which will be used during the course  

 A  Responsive Classroom Resource Book per participant 

 A follow-up day  (see details below) 

 Monthly Staff Professional Development Resources sent to your email inbox every month, including 
detailed plans for professional development, handouts, and videos. 

 
Participants in the course should plan on attending all 28 hours.  Only those participants who attend the course 
in its entirety will receive a Certificate of Attendance, which will be emailed to the school after the completion of 
the course.  
 
Follow-up options 
The follow-up options included in this package are designed to support and sustain the implementation of 
Responsive Classroom practices. This day needs to be scheduled by March 31, 2017 and completed by May 31, 
2017.  Your school can choose from the following options: 
 

 Introduction to Responsive Classroom for 
Elementary Educators 

 Responding to Misbehavior 
 

 Responsive Classroom  for Support Staff  
 

 Consultant Observation and Feedback visit 

 Responsive Classroom for Special Area Teachers  

 
Preparing for the Responsive Classroom Course  
 
Our presenter will contact you to discuss the following details in preparation for the four-day course. 
 
MEALS  
If you provide morning refreshments, please make them available 30 minutes before the scheduled start of the 
course. The lunch period is 45 minutes and you will need to make provisions for lunch at your or your 
participants’ expense.   
 
 

48



SPACE  
The workshop space must be large enough to accommodate a circle of 31 adult-sized chairs and a chart stand, as well as
a table work space area with 5 - 6 adult-sized tables and chairs (5 - 6 people to a table) and a large screen and a LCD 
projector. If the workshop space is too small to accommodate both the circle and tables, please assign an adjacent room 
for the table work space.  
 
EQUIPMENT and MATERIALS 

 
We will provide: 

 
We will ship the following Responsive Classroom Course materials directly to your site, about 2 weeks prior to 
the course: 

 1 box per section of folders with handouts, registration forms, and nametags 

 4-5 boxes of resources per section, including the following: 
o 30 Course Resource Books 
o 30 copies of First Six Weeks of School  
o 15 copies of Yardsticks  
o The Responsive Classroom Resource Library 

 
Please store all materials in a safe location and have them available the day before the course begins. The 
presenter will check in with you to confirm that the materials have arrived.  
 
You will provide: 

 LCD projector and speakers  

 Large Projection Screen 

 2 chart stands with a lip to hold a pad of lined chart paper (see attached Diagram 2) 

 Art supplies (see expanded list in chart below) 
 

The following list of art supplies must be provided for each Responsive Classroom Course section. 

(2) pads Post-It chart paper, lined (8-12) pads post it notes, 3 x 3, assorted colors) 

(6) sets of thick markers (100) index cards, 3 x 5, white, lined 

(2) boxes of highlighters (30) sharpened pencils with erasers  

(50) sheets white copy paper, 8.5 x 11  (20) pair of dice 

(20) decks of playing cards  

 
Participants will need: 

 Access to internet  

 Access to a computer/phone/tablet 
(These tools are used minimally during the workshop) 
 

 
 
 
 

49



SCHEDULE 
 
Responsive Classroom Course 
Each of the four days begins at 8:30 a.m. and ends at 3:30 p.m.  Our presenter will need to be in the building 
from about 7:00 a.m. until about 4:30 p.m. each day and will arrange the exact times with you. 
 
Our presenter will want to set up the classroom on the day before the first day of the course. Please be 
prepared to make the building accessible during this time. Our presenter will make arrangements with you to 
have someone open the school for them. Classrooms and gathering spaces should be set up as described above 
before the presenter arrives.  One or two volunteers will be needed to help with set up and distribution of 
course materials. 
 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson 
    Guthrie School Board 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:   February 15, 2016 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program 

Guthrie Public Schools request your consideration and approval for the K-8 Remedial 
Summer School Program.  
 

• Instruction will include reading for Kindergarten through 8th grade and math for 
Kindergarten through 2nd grade and 4th through 8th grade.  

 
• Students qualify based on Map for Primary Grades (MPG), Measures of Academic 

Progress (MAP) assessment, Oklahoma Core Curriculum Test scores, benchmark 
assessments and other informal assessments.  

 
• The program is offered at no cost to the students. However; transportation is the 

responsibility of the parent or guardian. 
 

• Funding for the program will be funded through Reading Sufficiency and Title I at a total 
projected cost of $51,500.00.  

 
• The staff will include approximately 15 teachers, 3 paraprofessionals, 1 RSA coordinator 

and 1 administrator.  
 

• Teacher pay is $20 per hour plus up to 5 hours for scheduling and parent contact prior to 
the beginning of summer school. Paraprofessional pay is $10 per hour. RSA coordinator 
and administrator pay is $25 per hour plus $500 for preparation. 

 
• All sessions will be held at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  

 
• Students will attend Monday – Thursday June 6 – June 30, 2016 from 8:30 -11:30 a.m. 

Teachers will report June 3 – July 1, 2016; 8:00 a.m. – 12 noon(18 days) and the RSA 
coordinator and administrator will report June 3 – July 1, 2016; 7:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
(18 days) 

 
• Teacher recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2016 board 

meeting. 
 

58



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 1 of 7 
 
 

      
ADMINISTRATION OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS 

 
The district participates in a variety of federal programs and receives funding (“Awards”) through those 
programs.  All district representatives will comply with all regulatory guidance and laws applicable to the 
individual programs. 
 
The district will regularly monitor its compliance efforts and make appropriate information available to the 
federal awarding agency (“FAA”), state pass-through entity (“State Entity”), inspectors general, and/or US 
comptroller.  The district will make required performance reports using OMB approved information 
collections reports. 
 
 
Audits 

 
If the district expends $750,000 or more in federal awards during the fiscal year, it will have an 
audit conducted. 
 

 
Employee Compensation 
 

Regardless of the source of the funds, employees are paid pursuant to the district’s salary schedule 
for all work performed.  If personnel costs are paid with Awards, those costs will be calculated as 
wages and fringe benefits permitted in 2 C.F.R. § 200.431 for services rendered during the relevant 
time period.   
 
Employees who are paid with Award funds – in whole or in part - must maintain adequate records 
documenting the time spent performing each set of duties so that their compensation can be 
correctly allocated to the Award.  2 C.F.R. § 200.430 
 
 

Travel and Conference Expenses 
 

The district will follow its standard travel reimbursement and professional development policies 
and procedures when spending Award funds, except when a federal requirement is more stringent, 
in which case the district will adhere to the more stringent requirement.  Any travel, conference / 
professional development participation and expenses will be reasonable, necessary, and related to 
the federal program tied to the Award. 
 
 

Conflict of Interest / Mandatory Disclosure Regarding Contracting 
  

The district will make written disclosure of any potential conflict of interest to the FAA or State 
Entity in accordance with the FAA’s policy. 
 
All members of the board are expected to maintain high ethical standards and use good judgment 
in conducting school business.  Members are also required to follow the same standards of 

59



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 2 of 7 
 
 

professional conduct required of all district employees.  Board members specifically agree to 
refrain from using their position for any unfair personal or business advantage or engaging in any 
action which gives the appearance of such misconduct.  Any board member who violates this policy 
will be referred to the Oklahoma State Ethics Commission. 
 
Business Arrangements and Financial Transactions  
 
All board members are required to familiarize themselves with and comply with all the 
requirements of OKLA. STAT. tit. 70 § 5-124.   
 
As required by law, the district will not contract with any member of the board or any company, 
individual or business concern in which any member of the board is directly or indirectly 
interested.  A member of the board is considered to be interested in any contract with a company, 
individual or business concern if the member of the board or any member of the immediate family 
(including a partner) of the member of the board owns any substantial interest in the same, or if an 
organization employs or is about to employ one of these parties.  The only exceptions will be those 
allowed by OKLA. STAT. tit. 70 § 5-124.  
 
If a contract is allowed by an exception listed in OKLA. STAT. tit. 70 § 5-124, then the board will 
not give special consideration to any company based on its affiliation with a board member or a 
board member’s family or partner.  If the board is seeking to conduct business with a company 
affiliated with a board member (or a board member’s family member or partner) that member will 
abstain from the contracting process unless a statutory exception applies.   
 
Gifts 
 
Board members may not seek or accept gifts, payments, services, entertainment, travel, valuable 
privileges, etc. from individuals or vendors who do business or seek to do business with the district, 
although board members may accept common courtesies such as meals and promotional items as 
are customarily exchanged in the normal course of business.  These courtesies must be of nominal 
value only.  Board members are expected to use good judgment in accepting such courtesies and 
must avoid any conflict of interest or even the appearance of impropriety. 
 
Reporting Misconduct 
 
In the event a board member engages in misconduct such as fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations, 
the board president, or the vice president if the president is the board member engaging in the 
misconduct, will report the violation to the FAA or State Entity in order to help prevent or prosecute 
waste, fraud, and abuse.   
 

  
Financial Management Procedures 
 

Internal Controls 
 
The Assistant Superintendent/Chief Financial Officer is responsible for implementing appropriate 
internal controls over Award funds which are consistent with 2 C.F.R. Part 200 Subpart E.  This 

60



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 3 of 7 
 
 

includes, but is not limited to, reviewing and comparing Awards, budgets, and allocations to 
determine whether the Awards are being expended appropriately and in compliance with relevant 
guidelines. The Director of Federal Programs is responsible for taking prompt action if 
noncompliance is discovered.  The Director of Federal Programs is also required to take reasonable 
measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and protected information. 
 
General Recordkeeping 
 
The district will expend all Awards and account for those Awards in accordance with all applicable 
laws and regulations.  The Director of Federal Programs is responsible for maintaining appropriate 
records, documentation, and oversight related to all Awards.  This includes, but is not limited to 
the following: 
 

 information to prepare all required reports 
 
 compliance documentation to establish conformity with federal statutes, 

regulations, and the specific terms and conditions of an Award 
 
 proof of the appropriate expenditure of Awards 
 
 records of receipt / expenditure of Awards, including the federal program under 

which the Award was made, any applicable CFDA number, Award identification 
number and year, name of the FAA, and name of any applicable State Entity 

 
 accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of all Awards in 

accordance with current OMB standards and the terms of the Award 
 
 source documents showing the application for funds, authorizations, obligations, 

unobligated balances, assets, expenditures, and income and interest related to an 
Award 

 
 evidence that all Award funds, property, and other assets have been safeguarded 

and are used solely for authorized purposes   
 
 a comparison of Award expenditures and budgets  
 
 the district’s written procedures to minimize the elapsed time between the transfer 

of funds and disbursement by the district, when possible, to receive funds in 
advance from the FAA   

 
 the district’s written procedures for determining the allowability of costs in 

accordance with 2 CFR part 200 subpart E and the terms and conditions of the 
Award 

 
 
 
 

61



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 4 of 7 
 
 

Records Retention Timeline 
 

The district will maintain all records pertinent to any Awards it receives.  All documents 
will be maintained a minimum of 3 years from the date of submission of the final 
expenditure report OR 3 years from the date of the quarterly or annual financial report 
UNLESS there are pending claims related to project OR the FAA has notified the district 
the records should be maintained longer OR the records have been transferred to or are 
maintained by the FAA or State Entity.  The district will retain records for real property 
and equipment maintained for 3 years after final disposition.   
  

Interest  
 
The District Treasurer is responsible for maintaining advance Award payments in an interest 
bearing account unless: 
 

 the district receives less than $120,000 in Awards per year 
 the district would earn less than $500 per year in interest on federal cash balances 
 the depository would require an unfeasible minimum balance 
 the banking system prohibits interest bearing accounts 

 
The Assistant Superintendent/Chief Financial Officer is responsible for retaining up to $500 per 
year of interest earned on Awards for the district to utilize for administrative expenses.  The 
Assistant Superintendent/Chief Financial Officer is responsible for remitting any additional earned 
interest to the Department of Health and Human Services Payment Management System. 
 
Budgeting 
 
The Director of Federal Programs is responsible for regularly reviewing budgets and expenses and 
making appropriate reports and requests for deviations in the budget or project scope. 
 
Real Property, Equipment, and Supplies 
 
The district will appropriately insure all real property, equipment, and supplies (“Property”) 
acquired or improved with Awards, and will take reasonable steps to safeguard and adequately 
maintain the Property.  All Property will be labeled.   
 
The district will not encumber Property acquired or improved with an Award without prior approval 
from the FAA. 
 
The district will maintain appropriate records of the Property. These records will include, as 
applicable, a description, serial/identification number, source of funding (including the Federal 
Award Identification Number), name of title holder, acquisition date, cost, percentage of federal 
participation in the project’s cost, location, use and condition, disposition data (including date of 
disposal and sale price). 
 

62



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 5 of 7 
 
 

The district will conduct an inventory of Property at least every 2 years, and will review/update the 
inventory annually.  The district will include the following information on the inventory: fund 
source, description, serial number, acquisition date, acquisition cost, and location. 
 
The district will use the Property as long as needed, and may make the Property available for other 
federal projects as long as this will not disrupt the intended use. 
 
Once the Property is no longer needed, it will be disposed of in accordance with current federal 
standards.   
 
Property purchased for a Title I, Part A Targeted Assistance program will be reserved only for 
identified students.   

 
 
General Procurement Standards and Vendor Selection 
 

General Standards 
 
The district will follow its standard procurement policies and procedures when spending Award 
funds, except when a federal requirement is more stringent, in which case the district will adhere 
to the more stringent requirement.  The Assistant Superintendent/Chief Financial Officer is 
responsible for overseeing that contractors perform in accordance with the terms of their contracts 
/ purchase orders. 
 
Any employee who has oversight or compliance responsibilities for administering an Award will 
comply with the district’s stated conflict of interest policy above. 
 
The district will use processes and analysis designed to avoid acquiring unnecessary and duplicative 
items and will actively attempt to make economical purchases with Award funds.  This may 
include, when appropriate, consideration of leases, shared service agreements, use of federal excess 
and surplus property, and value engineering clauses in construction contracts. 
 
The district will only award contracts to responsible contractors possessing the ability to 
successfully perform.  In determining whether a contractor is a responsible contractor, the district 
will consider integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial 
and technical resources. 
 
The district will maintain adequate records detailing the history of procurement, including the 
rationale for the procurement method, selection of the contract type, contractor selection or 
rejection, and the basis for the contract price for all Awards. 
 
In procurement with Awards, the district will only use time and material type contracts after 
determining that no other contract is suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the 
contractor exceeds at its own risk.  If such a contract is used, the district will utilize extra oversight 
on the project. 
 

63



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 6 of 7 
 
 

The district will utilize good practices and sound business judgment to settle all procurement issues 
related to Awards, including source evaluations, protests, disputes, and claims. 
 
Procurement Methods 
 
For procurement processes with Award funds, the district will make technical specifications on 
proposed procurements available to the FAA or State Entity if requested.   
 
All contracts connected with an Award will comply with 2 C.F.R. §200.326. 
 
For all procurements using funds from an Award, the district will utilize one of the procurement 
methods identified below: 
 
 Micro-purchase will be utilized for purchases under $3,500 (or $2,000 if the purchase is 

subject to the Davis-Bacon Act).  The district will attempt to distribute these purchases 
equitably among qualified suppliers, and the district will not solicit competitive quotations 
if the district believes a purchase price is reasonable.   

 
 Small purchase procedures will be utilized for purchases under the Simplified Acquisition 

Threshold ($150,000).  When utilizing this procurement method the district will obtain 
quotes from an adequate number of qualified sources. 

 
 Sealed bids will be utilized when complete, adequate, and realistic specifications are 

available, multiple bidders are willing and able to compete effectively for the business and 
the procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price and the successful bidder can be made 
principally on the basis of price.  When utilizing this procurement method, the district will 
timely and publicly issue the invitation for bids - including adequate information about the 
project.  All the bids will be publicly opened as prescribed in the invitation for bids, and 
the contract will be awarded in writing to the lowest responsible bidder.  If a sealed bid is 
rejected, the district will document the reason for the rejection. 

 
 Competitive proposals will be utilized when other procurement methods are not 

appropriate.  The first step of the competitive proposal process is getting an independent 
estimate.  When utilizing this procurement method, the district will publicize the evaluation 
factors and their relative importance to an adequate number of qualified sources and will 
consider all responses.  The district will use an established, written method for conducting 
technical evaluations of the proposals (including receiving independent estimates before 
receiving bids or proposals) and award the project to the proposal which is most 
advantageous to the district.   

 
 The district may also use competitive proposals for qualifications-based procurement of 

architectural/engineering (A/E) services to award proposals to the most qualified 
competitor – subject to fair and reasonable compensation.  The district will not use this 
type of procurement to purchase other types of services through A/E firms. 

 
 Noncompetitive proposals will be utilized when an item is only available from a single 

source, there is an urgent situation which precludes the delays associated with competitive 

64



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                         C-27 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 7 of 7 
 
 

selection, the FAA or State Entity has expressly authorized this method, or solicitation 
from multiple sources has yielded inadequate competition.   

 
 Negotiating Profit will be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract if 

there is no price competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed.   
 
 For all procurements using funds from an Award, the district: 
 

 will not utilize a cost plus a percentage of cost or percentage of construction cost method 
of contracting 

 
 will not accept bids or proposals from a contractor that develops or drafts specifications, 

requirements, statements of work, invitations for bids, or similar documents 
 
 will not unnecessarily restrict bidders to a specific geographic area 
 
 will ensure that if a list of prequalified persons, firms or products are used, that the list is 

current and includes enough qualified sources to ensure maximum open and free 
competition   

 
 will take appropriate affirmative steps to ensure that small and minority businesses, 

women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms (“target groups”) are included 
in its contracting process, including: 

 
 including target groups on the solicitation list and ensure that these target groups 

are solicited whenever they are potential sources 
 
 dividing total requirements, if economically feasible, to permit maximum 

participation by target groups 
 
 establishing delivery schedules, when possible, which encourage target groups to 

participate 
 
 utilizing groups which interface with the target groups (e.g., Small Business 

Administration, Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of 
Commerce, etc.) 

 
 requiring the prime contractor, if using subcontracts, to take these same affirmative 

steps to include target groups 
 
 ensuring the district and all its contractors comply with the with § 6002 of the Solid 

Waste Disposal Act, including procuring only items which contain the highest 
percentage of recovered materials practicable for purchases over $10,000, 
procuring solid waste management services which maximize energy and resource 
recovery, and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procuring 
recovered materials identified in EPA guidelines. 

 

65



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                      C-27A 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 1 of 4 
 
 

          
FEDERAL PROGRAMS COMPLAINT POLICY 

 
  
 
The district receives federal funds and the board has established this policy to help ensure compliance with federal 
grant requirements.  Any student, parent, community member or employee who believes the district has violated any 
regulation connected with the expenditure of federal funds should notify the district using the process outlined in this 
policy.  This policy specifically covers, but is not limited to, complaints related to the following issues: 
 

▪ Use of Title I funds 
 
▪ Flexible Learning Program  
 
▪ Parental involvement 
 
▪ Private school access to federal funds 
 
▪ Homeless student enrollment, transportation and barriers to education 
 
 Teacher and principal training and recruiting 
 
 Math and science partnerships 
 
 Enhancing education with technology 
 
 English language acquisition 
 
 Safe and drug free schools 
 
 Community learning centers 
 
 Innovative programs 
 
 Small, rural, and/or low-income school programs 

 
Definitions 
 
Grievance Coordinator:  
 

The person designated to process complaints, moderate and keep records during hearings.  The grievance 
coordinator is: 
 
Director of Federal Programs 
Guthrie Public Schools 
802 East Vilas Avenue 
Guthrie, OK  73044 

  
 
 
 

66



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                      C-27A 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 2 of 4 
 
 

 
Grievant:   
 

The person making the complaint.   
 
Respondent:   
 

The person alleged to be responsible for the improper activity contained in the complaint.  The term may be 
used to designate persons with responsibility for a particular action or those persons with supervisory 
responsibility for procedures and policies in those areas covered in the complaint. 

 
Day:   
 

Day means a working day when the district’s main administrative offices are open.  The calculation of days 
shall exclude Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. 

 
Procedural Steps 
 
Step 1: 
 

Address the problem informally.  Prior to filing a written complaint, individuals are encouraged to visit with 
the responsible party or a school administrator and make reasonable efforts to resolve the problem.  School 
employees are required to participate in this process. 

 
Step 2: 
 

If the problem was not resolved informally, or if a parent, student or patron believes informal resolution is 
not advisable, the grievant may submit a complaint to the grievance coordinator on the attached form.  The 
form must contain all the requested information.   
 
The grievance coordinator will conduct an impartial investigation within ten (10) days of receipt of the 
complaint (or as soon as reasonably possible given the circumstances, but not more than thirty (30) days).  
The investigation will include, but not be limited to, interviewing the grievant, respondent, and witnesses, 
and reviewing relevant documents.  The grievance coordinator will specifically ask the respondent to confirm 
or deny facts, accept or reject the grievant’s requested action, and outline alternatives.  
  
After the investigation, the grievance coordinator will prepare a written decision regarding the results of the 
investigation.  The decision will be mailed to the grievant, respondent, and superintendent within five (5) 
days of the conclusion of the investigation.   

 
Step 3: 
 

If either the grievant or respondent are dissatisfied with the step 2 decision, he or she may appeal.  The 
grievance coordinator must receive a written notice of appeal within five (5) days of the appealing party’s 
receipt of the step 2 decision or the matter is deemed resolved. The appeal notice must include a specific 
statement explaining the basis for the appeal. 
 
Within five (5) days of receipt of a timely appeal, the grievance coordinator will refer the matter to the 
superintendent (or other impartial individual if the superintendent is the respondent). 
 
The superintendent (or other impartial individual if the superintendent is the respondent) will conduct a 
hearing within ten (10) days of his/her receipt of the appeal.  The grievant, respondent and grievance 

67



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                      C-27A 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 3 of 4 
 
 

coordinator will all be invited to attend the appeal hearing, and relevant employees are required to participate 
in this process. 
 
At the hearing, the superintendent (or other impartial individual if the superintendent is the respondent) will 
review the information collected through the investigation and may ask for additional oral or written evidence 
from the parties and any other individual he/she deems relevant.  The grievance coordinator will make 
arrangements to audiotape any oral evidence presented.   
 
After the investigation, the superintendent (or other impartial individual if the superintendent is the 
respondent) will prepare a written decision regarding his/her findings.  The decision will be mailed to the 
grievant, respondent, and grievance coordinator within five (5) days of the conclusion of the appeal hearing.   

 
Step 4: 
 

If either the grievant or respondent are dissatisfied with the step 3 decision, he or she may appeal.  The 
grievance coordinator must receive a written notice of appeal within five (5) days of the appealing party’s 
receipt of the step 3 decision or the matter is deemed resolved. The appeal notice must include a specific 
statement explaining the basis for the appeal. 
 
Within five (5) days of receipt of a timely appeal, the grievance coordinator will notify the board of education 
clerk.  The board will conduct a hearing within thirty (30) days of the clerk’s receipt of the appeal.  The 
grievant, respondent and grievance coordinator will all be invited to attend the appeal hearing, and relevant 
employees are required to participate in this process. 
 
At the hearing, the board may ask for oral and written evidence to be presented by both parties.  The board 
clerk will make arrangements to audiotape any oral evidence presented.   
 
After the hearing, the board clerk will prepare a written decision regarding the board’s findings.  The decision 
will be mailed to the grievant, respondent, grievance coordinator, and general counsel of the Oklahoma State 
Department of Education within five (5) days of the conclusion of the appeal hearing.  The board’s decision 
may be appealed by submitting a request to the Oklahoma State Department of Education’s general counsel 
within thirty-five (35) days of the board hearing. 

 
General Provisions 
 
Extension of time:   
 

Any time limits set by these procedures may be extended by mutual consent of the parties involved, although 
the total number of days from the date the complaint is filed until the Board of Education issues a final 
decision shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) days. 

 
Confidentiality of Records:   
 

Complaint records will remain confidential, to the extent allowed by law, unless permission is given by the 
parties involved to release such information.  All complaint records will be kept separate from any other 
records of the district.  No complaint record shall be entered in any personnel file unless adverse employment 
action is taken against an employee.  Complaint records shall be maintained on file for three years after 
complaint resolution. 

 
 
 
 

68



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                      C-27A 

      NEW POLICY FIRST READING 3-7-16 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                                               Page 4 of 4 
 
 

Representation:  
 

The grievant and the respondent may have a representative assist them through the grievance process and 
accompany them to any hearing. 

 
Retaliation:  
 

The district prohibits retaliation, intimidation, threats, or coercion related to any aspect of the grievance 
process, including but not limited to: making a complaint, testifying, assisting, appealing, or participating in 
any other proceeding or hearing.  The district will take steps to prevent retaliation.  These steps include 
notifying students and employees that they are protected from retaliation, making sure grievants know how 
to report future problems and making follow-up inquiries to see if there have been any new incidents.  If 
retaliation occurs, the district will take strong responsive action. 

 
Basis of Decision:  
 

At each step in the grievance procedure, the decision maker will take or recommend appropriate measures 
based on the facts taken as a whole, as revealed by the investigation and hearing, and the totality of the 
circumstances, such as the nature, extent, context and gravity of the activities or incidents. 

 

69



Board of Education Personnel Reports
FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 3

Employees Returning from Leave of Absence.

Classification Certified

Name
In Distict 

Experience
Total 

ExperienceTeacher AssignmentSite: Effective Date:
Ice, Kathy 10 178th Grade ScienceJunior High 8/16/2016

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Cofield, Bobbie Junior High 7th Reading 5/20/2016Retiring
Hill, Doug High School English 5/20/2016Resigning
Noe, Brenda Junior High Math 7th Grade 5/20/2016Resigning
Washington, JoAnn GUES Title I - 5th & 6th Grade 5/20/2016Retiring

3/2/2016

70



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
February 29, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

 

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Jerry Gammill, Sharon Watts, 
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, and Linda Skinner. Tina Smedley was in attendance for Terry 
Pennington. 

 

 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 

  
 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for February   
  -   Outlined new Purchase Orders for February  
   
  
  
 Completed Projects: 
  -   184 Work-Orders completed in February          
       
  
  
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 77 Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Smart Boards to install at Fogarty & High School  
  -   Vo-Ag barns construction 
  -   Roofing projects completed with one leak being address 
  -   Performance Review – Risk & Vulnerability study 
  -   Preparing for summer cleaning 
  -   Obtaining quotes to replace paper towel dispensers and towels 
  -   Cotteral RTU replacement for classroom 
  -   Obtaining quotes for mowing and spraying 
 
 
  
 Superintendent Discussion: 
  -   Dr. Simpson gave an update on the Bond projects. 
 
  
  
  
  

71



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

March 1, 2016 

4:00 P. M. 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, 

Eldona Woodruff, Janna Pierson, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley and 

Vicki Biggs. 

 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were 

routine financial reports and if they had questions to call or e-mail him. 

 
Mr. Schulz also informed the committee that the interest rates are beginning to 

increase and that he and the treasurer will continue to monitor them. 

 
Ms. Walters  spoke on the following: 

  
 Responsive Schools Contract 

This would be a new contract for 4 days of training for  teachers from 

each elementary site. 

  
 Summer School 

  This is a request to continue with the summer school program 

  for remedial reading.  This will be paid for by RSA and Title I. 

 
Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 
 Lunch Cost Increase 

This is to inform the committee that there will be a 10 cent increase in 

the lunches for 2016-17. 

 
 Software Renewal  

This is a renewal contract for the Financial and SIS software for 2016-

17.  

 
Ms. Woodruff spoke on the following: 

 
  Special Olympics 

This request is for the students to attend Special Olympics in 

Stillwater, May 11-13, 2016. 

 
Dr. Simpson discussed with the committee about the Funding Updates. 

72



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

March 1, 2016 

5:00 P.M. 

 

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 
Pierson, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles 

Tina Smedley attended in the absence of Travis Sallee 

 
Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• K-8 Remedial Summer School 
o June 6 – June 30, 2016 
o 8:30 – 11:30 a.m. 
o Reading K – 8th 
o Math K – 2nd and 4th -8th  

• Title II Professional Development  
o Responsive Classroom Professional Development 

 May 31 – June 3, 2016 
 The Responsive Classroom approach is children learn best when they 

have strong academic and social-emotional skills needed for 
academic excellence 

o RtI Continued Training (Response to intervention) 
 March 9 – 10, 2016 
 Continued focus on improving and streamlining our intervention 

process for student mastery of skills 
 

Ms. Walters / Mr. Ogle / Ms. Woodruff 

• School Designations 

 

73


	Board Minutes 2-24-16.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	C-27 Administration of Federal Programs.pdf
	ADMINISTRATION OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS
	The district participates in a variety of federal programs and receives funding (“Awards”) through those programs.  All district representatives will comply with all regulatory guidance and laws applicable to the individual programs.
	The district will regularly monitor its compliance efforts and make appropriate information available to the federal awarding agency (“FAA”), state pass-through entity (“State Entity”), inspectors general, and/or US comptroller.  The district will mak...
	Employee Compensation
	Regardless of the source of the funds, employees are paid pursuant to the district’s salary schedule for all work performed.  If personnel costs are paid with Awards, those costs will be calculated as wages and fringe benefits permitted in 2 C.F.R. § ...
	Employees who are paid with Award funds – in whole or in part - must maintain adequate records documenting the time spent performing each set of duties so that their compensation can be correctly allocated to the Award.  2 C.F.R. § 200.430
	Conflict of Interest / Mandatory Disclosure Regarding Contracting

	C-27A Federal Programs Complaint Policy.pdf
	FEDERAL PROGRAMS COMPLAINT POLICY




